



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Federal Aviation
Administration**

Aviation Safety
Los Angeles Flight Standards
District Office

777 S. Aviation Boulevard, Suite 150
El Segundo, CA 90245
Phone: (424) 405-7870
Fax: (424) 405-7866

March 4, 2025

VIA EMAIL ONLY

Mr. Jeffery Teubner
Guardian Helicopters, Inc.
67 D Street
Fillmore CA. 93015
jteubner@guardianhelicoptersusa.com

Dear Mr. Teubner:

This confirms approval of the Guardian Helicopter's Inc., congested area plan received in this office on March 3, 2025, for the external load operation at 400 S Baldwin Ave Arcadia, CA on March 11, 2025.

This approval is contingent upon Guardian Helicopters, Inc., ensuring the entire parking structure located in the Northeast portion of the operating area is void of the non-participating public during the external-load operation.

Inspectors from this office may monitor the operation to ensure compliance with the approved plan.

Should you have any questions please contact the undersigned at (424) 405-7859.

Sincerely,

Dixon B. Howard
Aviation Safety Inspector

Enclosure: Congested Area Plan